
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 1/14/2014 2:00:25 PM
To: Florio, Michel Peter (MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: RE: Re:

We all have a cross to bear.

From: Florio, Michel Peter [mailto:MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 12:19 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: RE: RE:

Too popular— makes it hard to get work done

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

------- Original message--------
From: "Cherry, Brian K"
Date:01/14/2014 11:29 AM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "Florio, Michel Peter"
Cc: "Florio, Michel Peter"
Subject: Re: RE: RE:

You are very popular.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Jan 14, 2014, at 11:20 AM, "Florio, Michel Peter”
<MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:MichelPeter.Florio@.cpuc.ca.gov» wrote:
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In Sac for Energy Principals— try me late afternoon at 415-202-4071. Thanks!

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

------- Original message--------
From: "Cherry, Brian K" 
Date:01/14/2014 6:52 AM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "Florio, Michel Peter"
Subject: Re: RE:

Thanks Mike. I went to bed early. Had to stay home with a suck boy on baby duty and went to bed early. Having 
a child late in life isn't easy ! Can we chat this afternoon perhaps ?

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

> On Jan 13,2014, at 8:40 PM, "Florio, Michel Peter"
<MichelPeter.Florio@.cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov» wrote:
>
> Sorry, just saw this at 8:40 pm (one of those days). You can call me at 415-202-4071 if you like. Mike
>

■Original Message----
> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BK.C7@pge.com]
> Sent: Monday, January 13,2014 4:02 PM
> To: Florio, Michel Peter
> Subject:

>

>
Redacted> Can you call me tonight ?

>
> Sent from my iPad
>
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
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